
CITY OF SMYRNA 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

2800 KING STREET 

SMYRNA, GEORGIA  30080 

678-631-5337 

 

 

TO:       Scott Stokes, Director - Public Works 

 

FROM: Penny Murphy, Purchasing Manager  

 

DATE:   December 18, 2014 

 

SUBJECT:     Recommendation - RFP 15-016 Rose Garden Park Lot Resurfacing 

 

Five bids were received and opened on December 15 at 10 a.m.  Amounts are shown below.  

Two bidders provided Alternate Pricing solutions but this was not solicited.  It is recommended 

we award the work to the lowest bidder, Baldwin Paving, at their alternate price of $20,920.05.  

This project is partially funded by a Community Development Block Grant and Davis Bacon 

Wage Scales apply. 

 

BIDDER              TOTAL AMOUNT          EXCEPTIONS      

     

It is the recommendation of the Purchasing Department this bid be awarded to low bidder, 

Baldwin Paving Company. 

 

Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval.  We 

will then prepare a Purchase Requisition and complete contract work/purchase order for these 

services. 

Baldwin Paving Company $20,160.40 

Alternate: $20,920.05 

5 days 

None 

Lori's Transportation & Excavation $23,095.00 

2 days 

None 

PKS Construction & Development $29,256.00 

2 days 

None 

Proterra Limited Company $33,820.50 

Alternate: $29,820.50 

3 weeks 

None 

Butch Thompson Enterprises $36,347.50 

14 days 

None 


